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333 Calef Highway • PO Box 660 • Barrington, New Hampshire 03825 

Office: (603) 664-0146 • Mobile: (603) 948-5097 • Fax: (603) 664-5179 

TOWN OF BARRINGTON 
NEW HAMPSHIRE              

 

Office of the Town Administrator 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Barrington Select Board 

FROM: Conner MacIver, Intern 

SUBJECT: Select Board Update 

DATE: Thursday, August 30, 2018 

 

Please review the updates and information below: 

 

• Meeting with Joe Falzone 

o The meeting is confirmed with Joe Falzone at 5:30pm in non-public session on 

September 10th.  The regularly scheduled meeting will still take place at 6:30pm. 

• Swain Road Traffic Count 

o The Strafford Regional Planning Commission equipment failed to collect accurate 

data.  They are going to try again with a collection period of 9/10/18 – 9/24/18.  

The data should be available for the October 1st Select Board Meeting. 

• Homeless Shelter Contributions 

o The town budgets a donation of $1,000 each for the Homeless Center of Strafford 

County and Crossroads House.  If My Friend’s Place in Dover is used, the town is 

charged per day. 

• August 20, 2018 Meeting Minutes - ATTACHED 

o Attached are the draft public meeting minutes from the August 20, 2018 Select 

Board meeting. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Conner MacIver 

 

CC: John Scruton, Town Administrator 


